1/14/89

Dear Peul,

Those things enclosed before your 1/11/69 srrived are, I think, in
cead of no smplification. If, as Burton esked you, you lssraed snything when
Lamarre was in lriuo, plesse lot me know, Beginning whem you get this, write me
/o Leuis, for my seheduls mow ealls for depabture 9:35 s.m., Sundey,

1811 take each of your missles from the top, se I reed tham.
1/11} Kers-Patn!sky enclosed. -

2) I have coples of these does somewhers, 75:0D703-4, but have not
loceted them. I think the different initisls you spotted end I do not remember
may very well be signifteant for they indlcate FBI got st different times., If you
con ldentify initiels, plemse let me know, “his would not be conelstent with
B's testimony ss I reeall it, Anything in this ares is importsat, for I am
sntiafied he is » perfurer ard intend some dey to prowe 1t.

3) I now have more aleng this line, $wo others of unknown eontent that

: api:ur not to bpve been twanscribed, Bud is checking for me, Thought I'4 sent you
copies sample pages. Hare they ere, If you are without the mesns of msking the o

comparison or having it mede (emnd ! sugrest that unless you krow who does it end can

' trust) you cut up end remove fdentificstions), send them to me in N,0, as s reminder

to have Louls check 1% No, ksep them end remind me, I slready had thie file put
abkkde to tske there for this und nther ressons, :

4) This 1o 25, 5o time to eheek, in 1ist & pendix POST MORTEM, sbout
pege 159, the one sbout 8x pege: lopg. I Just lonked for m heve mislaid this e.m.
If I find 1'11 send cojdes. Utserwise, it will be in copy book I plan send you
from N.Us I intend publish very lijited ecition to protect myself. “t will heve
everything in that eppendix list and unchecled index.Confusion very bud ss stuff
%o be copled staeks up ewsiting peper end I $r y snd do more then 1s possible.
Serry. But thet 1: what Cunsinghsm referred ohnson to in my presence. If you have
eny doubt Comm mever got wpect, snelys=is, ehdek index ¥W and you'll find Fraziar's
testimony, which, unded the cuestloning, "this will alwaya be in FEI files?” leaves
no doubt in mind at all.

ON1;5) Unless it 1s in those withheld pesges, what “uy Johneon told me
he sent ies not there. ;

8) no time check, Recollection deseriptions of what film ahows not in
film, To me 1t 1s not conceiveble FAI waited thot long.

7) Can you get 0D6:168; 5:4257, Choney is Jsmea A, in tost. They went to
¢slls as witness, 83 1 recomnended, have no adiresr, csnnot loeats, Csn vou check
throush police exhibltes and ses if you ¢sn find then ediress? Let me know N.0. scon
25 possible, I they do not cell Butler as witness, possibly no rush, I think we

should haove everything on him. 1 now have ne time, If you spot snything when you
get,; plesse let me lnow when yu send copies. lle pecms ewen more importeant now.

8) Gled to get Sylvis's memo for in timex it will serve s= an index to
ma an!l save mé time in locating some of the things I recel!. There is nothing new
in 1t sove e reflaction of her unwillingneszs to guoys e or 0 in N0, Those feiluwes
she attributes to Carrison are wishful thinking. Those interviews were conduuted,
3he doosn't know Jartello, snd chose to ignore what I brought to light sbout him.
She is silent, for exsmple on this =sssult on Hefksman, who was not evenm in N,0.

10 Identical or similar? I've had no response yst.

1) You und I read “ma differently. But please r-member,
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Yhe very day we first met I showed you Zumes' certificaticn that he had turned
his notes in snd the Burkley-Bouck recéipt for them, cs well as Callowsy's .
note in the firm of 2 receipd in his file e pY¥e

14) I shink it worthwhils, #ish I could get Xeroxing €one st thet price.
Costs me shout B¢ for just the ;aper on mine, and sbout every 1,000 tims it
needs service, min, chg., $15.00.

15) B7:200 eenlowed reverse side L heve, Kot identiesl with yours
bpt from s different picture, posaibly the Blowup of Steele s foce, See my
earlisr letter to Archives. thia is not full pegs, Wo, 1t 1s Garmer RBx. 1,
sbout which there sre other inconsistemcdes snd improbabilitfes of which I'va
alresly written you, GD1S18:85, Cen yo: ssk for “communication dated July 22, 106477
MeDervid: I will inelude seperate memo, Agein, I'd likely wsnt to inelude in sypp.
of AGENT OSWALD alid would sppreciste full-sized coples CD848pp. Letter to Stevet
tiat 1s a1l I have, I pent to Patrick, with 981, which I thought would intersst him,
Seperate memo also, 4

. Have % lesve and will mail this. Mess sbeve in next. Thet Lamerre
stuff is entirdly iheo neistent wi th his representations of hizself, Importsnt

I pet thet tape. If one ls semt Loule, send me enother for he is to- busy %o o
~ listen to end will pot even hays tice to dub, If only oue, semd me md I em make St
. .ulh.l. m.‘_. .-1‘;-__‘.\‘.\_‘ : ._ f. o : e & 5 . . ‘.- s . s : _ 7.‘::.:“ i P .
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Merriedly,

lisrold Weisberg




